
ENSERCH 
EXPLORATION 

P. O. Box 4815 
Midland,Texas 79701 
915-682-9756 

Leonard Kersh 
District Engineer 
West Texas District 
Drilling and Production Division 

November 15, 1979 

Division Director 
Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Sir: 

Attached please f i nd a revised schematic,,ff the South Peterson 
Fusselman and Pennsylvanian Pools Central StM*age Commingling Faci­
l i t i e s , Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Th^-^f^y c n a n 9 e w e have made 
since the approval of Commingling Ordei* PC-573,; has been the i n s t a l l a ­
t i on of a 3-phase separator f o r the Lan^r t t r t Jo . 3 w e l l , rather than 
a 2-phase separator wi th a sampler. 

Sincerely, 

Leonard Kersh 
District Petroleum Engineer 

LK/fc 
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